

## Sam Ray Jr.

### General Superintendent

Mr. Ray has over twenty-five years of construction experience in private, commercial, and State industry. His experience includes working with city, county, and state entities. He owned and operated a full service retail fuel and convenience station for fourteen years while owning and operating Ray Enterprises. Mr. Ray has over ten years experience supervising construction for Envirotech. Mr. Ray is a skilled operator as well as supervisor. Mr. Ray is a fully-qualified equipment operator on motor graders, dozers, backhoes, trackhoes, loaders, and variety of other construction equipment. He also holds a Commercial Drivers License. Mr. Ray is an experienced carpenter, plumber, mason, and mechanic. Mr. Ray has worked extensively in the oil field service industry directing and conducting pit cleanups, roust-about service and general site maintenance. His specific duties include direct oversight of day to day field operations, staffing, construction estimating, management and maintenance of Envirotech's physical equipment. His responsibilities include dispatch and management of Envirotech trucks and heavy equipment operations. He also handles dispatching of contract trucking for a several major producers and service companies in the San Juan Basin.

### Experience:

**Envirotech**, 2007-PRESENT, *Field Superintendent*

**Thriftway**, 2002-2007, *Field Superintendent*

**Envirotech**, 1998-2002, *Field Superintendent*

**Ray Enterprises**, 1976-1984, *Owner*



### Capabilities:

- Equipment Operator
- Construction Supervisor
- Commercial Driver
- Carpentry & Masonry
- Mechanic
- Directing Pit Cleanups
- Roustabout Service
- General Site Maintenance
- Field Operations
- Staffing & Recruiting
- Maintenance of Equipment
- Dispatching
- Supervising
- Management

### Training and Certifications:

- 40-hour OSHA HAZWOPER
- Hazardous Materials and Site Investigation
- 8-hour HAZWOPER supervisor Training
- Mine Health and Safety Administration (MSHA) Certification
- Process Management
- Lockout/Tagout
- Electrical Safety Practices
- Fire Extinguisher Use
- Air Contaminants
- Hazard Communication
- Hydrogen Sulfide Safety

### Contact:

[sray@envirotech-inc.com](mailto:sray@envirotech-inc.com)

Office (505) 632-0615

Mobile (505) 947-8326